City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Raclne, Wisconsin 53403
(262) 636-9143

Purchasing Department
Sam J. Aisllo, C.P.M.

Purchasing Agent City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: (262) 636-9100
Honorable Mayor John Dickert and the September 21, 2010
Members of the Common Council
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Bids were taken for Official Notice #13, SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF PLAY
EQUIPMENT FOR CITY OF RACINE PARKS, RECREATION, AND CULTURAL
SERVICES DEPARTMENT in the office of the Purchasing Agent on Monday,
September 13, 2010 at 10:00 A.M. CDT. Bids were as follows:

Bidder Amount Bid
Miller & Associates $93,378.00
Minnesota/Wisconsin Playground $90,776.50
Playcore Recreation Brands, Inc. $71,597.64

This bid has been reviewed with the Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services department
and it has been determined that Miller & Associates is the low responsive, responsible
bidder. Minnesota/Wisconsin Playgrounds, Inc. did not supply all the documents required
for this formal bid and as such is non-responsive. Playcore Recreation Brands is non-
responsive to the bid specifications.

The recommendation is to award this bid to Miller & Associates at their bid price of
$93,378.00 they being the low responsive; responsible bidder. Funds for this purchase are
available in accounts 990.700.5070, 990.700.5080, 990.700.5090, 890.030.5610,
990.700.5060, 990.700.5070, 990.700.5080, 990.700.5090.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cc:  Donnie Snow
Jack Schumann



